
TOWN OF GREENSBORO  

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING 

July 5, 2018 

 

In Attendance:  Mayor Noon, Commissioners DeSimone, Reichart and Mackey.   

 

Staff:  Nicole Armour, Glenn Ray, Chief Mike Petyo 

                       

 

Public: Cathy Spencer, Paul Starkey, Cindy Harrison, Bob Harrison, Cathy Spencer, Dave Spencer, Joyce Watson, Alice 

Winstead, Rich Covert, Chris Hammer 

 

 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm.   

 

Minutes from the June Town Council Meetings were reviewed.  Mr. DiSimone motioned to approve the June Council 

Meeting and Workshop minutes.  Mr. Mackey seconded the motion.  All in favor, motion passed. 

 

Mayor Noon announced that Commissioner Williamson has resigned his position with council.  They will be filling the 

vacancy per the Charter. 

 

GVFC- Chris Hammer 

Mr. Hammer stated that the carnival starts on Monday and that the fireworks are on Tuesday.  He inquired about the check 

for the fireworks and council assured him that they will have the check cut tomorrow. 

 

Planning and Zoning – Kevin Reichart 

There was no Planning and Zoning report for this month. 

  

Parks Board-Mayor Noon & Cindy Harrison 

Mayor Noon stated that at the last Council Meeting that due to limited space at River Park the council decided to cancel 

Riverfest.  Ms. Harrison asked when this decision was made and asked why it wasn’t relayed to the Park’s Board until 

today.  She stated that she had a band booked and so did Mr. Williamson.  She stated someone should contact him to let 

him know as well.   

 

Mayor Noon stated that at their next meeting he would like for the Board to set up leadership roles.  Ms. Harrison asked if 

the council knew the status of Mr. Elouzia Knight and Ms. Gabby Morland.  Mayor Noon stated that he has not received 

an official resignation from Mr. Knight, but that he has not responded to any outreach either.  There has been 

communication with Ms. Morland and she is hoping to start attending meetings again by August.  Mayor Noon went on to 

say when setting up the roles to set them up with the understanding that Mr. Knight will no longer be serving and with 

Ms. Morland resuming her position on the board. 

 

Mayor Noon stated that the Park’s Board submitted a recommendation to rename the Greensboro Fishing Derby to the 

Brooks D. Spencer Memorial Fishing Derby.  Mr. Mackey stated that he felt if we changed the name it would take away 

from the event which; is the largest and longest running event of the town.  Ms. Spencer stated it was never their intent to 

change the name of the fishing derby.  Ms. Harrison stated they didn’t want to change the name but add to it.  Mayor 

Noon read the recommendation from the Park’s Board.  Mayor Noon stated that what he would like to see for the event 

moving forward would be for the town to order the plaque and deliver it to the Spencer’s and for an immediate family 

member attend the derby, explain the award and give it out.  Mr. Reichart stated that we can also have a banner made and 

hung up for the event.  Mayor Noon would also like to see the Spencer’s work with the board closely to ensure that 

Brooks is honored properly.  

 

Public Works- Dave Kibler 

Mr. Kibler was on vacation; therefore, not in attendance to present his report. 

 

 

 



Police Department- Chief Petyo 

There was no police report for this month. 

 

The Mayor swore in Glenn Ray.  Officer Ray was promoted to Corporal of the Greensboro Police Department.  Mr. 

Mackey stated that the Greensboro Police Department’s reputation has gotten a lot better and that they are known for 

being kind and friendly.  Mr. Desimone congratulated Cpl. Ray and told the police department to keep up the good work. 

 

Town Manager - Jeannette Delude 

Due to a family emergency Ms. Delude was not in attendance to give her report. 

 

Old Business 

Mayor Noon stated that since Ms. Delude was not in attendance that they would table the sign issue until the next 

meeting. 

 

New Business 

There was no new business. 

 

Bills 

Bills were reviewed and approved.   

 

 

Town Council Remarks: 

Mr. Covert asked if anything was being done with Wheeler Drive.  Mayor Noon stated that they are getting pricing for the 

repairs. 

 

Mr. Spencer asked how they fill the vacancy. Mr. Mackey stated that the charter states that the council must appoint 

someone, but it doesn’t state a time limit.  Mr. Harrison asked who would be the park liaison.  Mayor Noon stated that 

does not see a reason to have one.  He stated he would like the board to appoint a Chairperson to run the meetings and to 

come to council meetings with recommendations and updates. 

 

Mr. Mackey made a motion to move into executive session at 7:28 pm for administrative and personnel matters unrelated 

to the public; Mr. Reichart seconded the motion. All in favor; motion passed 

 

Comm. Mackey, Reichart, DeSimone and Mayor Noon were in attendance. 

The council discussed an administrative and personnel matter unrelated to public business. No action was taken. 

 

Meeting adjourned 9:14 pm from exc. session. 
 

Respectfully Prepared by 

Nicole Armour 

 


